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From: | finsoy (rBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2004 5:10 PM -
To: ~  Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)-
Subject: RE GTMO

UNCEASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

b7C .

"bo

| just filled lrl:]what we dlscussed noissues, Once | hear back from you regardlng DOQJ opinion and my n7c .
. dlscussmn with Toni Fogle myself and Rob will discuss with Don. Good Iuck

-2
-----Original Message----- .
" From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
~ Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 4:56 PM
" To |(INSD) (FBI)-
Subject: RE: GTMO - .

ONCEASSIEIED
" NON-RECORD

Can you confim wI::Ithat they are okey on what we talked about.too, please?‘“ . b7C

-=---Original Message----- ,

From (INSD) (FBI) -
- Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 2:12 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc |(NsD) (FBI)

Subject: GTMO -

D
NON-RECORD

~1

[op ey

Valerie, we have run into an.issue reference the GTMO follow-up interviews. This deals with the
exposure of the employees to potential OPR issues for failing to advise the acts they observed.
-This was brought to my attention by Acting AD, Inspection and we need to resolve this before
proceednng Could we please setu p a tlme in the next few days to meet?
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